# Humanities and Social Sciences Inter-Club Council California State University, Fullerton College of Humanities and Social Sciences

#### **Minutes**

# Humanities Building, Room 219 - 11:00 A.M. October 10, 2014

Meeting called by: John Schoonvel

Type of meeting: Regular

- I. Call to Order.
  - a. The meeting was called to order at 11:01 A.M.
- II. Roll Call.
  - a. Present: ASI, Acacia, Alpha Kappa Delta (previously known as Sociology), ASSA, ASA, CRU, C@SA, College Republicans, Criminal Justice, ESSA, ESS, Geography, Left Bank, Liberal Studies Honor Society, LSSA, LSA, Philosophy, PDSA, SIRE (late), SSDP, TESOL, Titan Archaeology.
  - b. Absent: Afro-Ethnic Student Association, Creative Writing Club.
  - c. Clubs with 2 absences: SIRE, ESS.
- III. Approval of Minutes.
  - a. Minutes stand approved.
- IV. Approval of Agenda.
  - a. Agenda stands approved.
- V. Budget:
  - a. 8074 Contract, Fee, & Rental: \$26,640.00 (\$29,000.00)
  - b. 8077 Travel: \$16,952.35 (\$24,000.00)
- VI. Officer's Reports:
  - a. Chair John Schoonvel:

i. Participants vs. non-participants: Active participants are those who present academic or creative work at conferences. Only active participants may request travel funds. Non-participants are students who attend but do not present at conferences. Non-participants may only request imbursement for registration fees. We will no longer pay for non-participant travel. We can appoint a committee that will work on revising the bylaws, and we can vote on these issues. Those interested in being on this committee (five people interested) should meet with John after the meeting to discuss everything. David suggests that we change the part about having only majors and minors, to include those clubs that are not major based.

## b. Vice Chair - Natasha Bonner:

- i. 2014-2015 recognition letters: Went through line by line to see what each club was missing. The due date for all recognition letters is October 31st, by 1:00 PM. Natasha passed out proposal checklists.
- ii. H.&S.S. week reservations: Natasha will e-mail reservations if you send you reservation in to us. Make sure you know how many people will be attending your event.
- c. Director of Administration Colleen Curtis:
  - i. H.&S.S. ad hoc committee: LSA and LSSA are interested.
- d. Advisor David McKenzie:
  - i. H.&S.S. week: Every club has to participate in H.&S.S. week. Our dean would like to urge department chairs to get involved. Research scholarships are due soon!
- e. A.S.I. Liaisons Michelle Viorato & Amanda Martinez:
  - i. Office hours: ASI liaisons will be starting office hours outside, next week. They encourage students to come see them and discuss any concerns that they have. Michelle will be available on Monday from 4:00-5:00 PM, and Amanda will be available on Tuesdays and Thursdays between 11:30 AM and 12:30 PM. They will not be in the same place each week, so they will e-mail everyone their location.
  - ii. Announcements: Scholarships are due tomorrow! There is a new opening for the Arts BOD position. If you are interested in seeing how the ASI meetings are run, attend the meetings that are held on Tuesdays. There is a survey for students to take, it is on the ASI website. Applications for the Spring Concert team are due on the 15th of October.

### VII. Public Speakers:

a. Lydia Wang: Asks students if they would be interested in getting Magic Johnson on campus for BICC week. They are asking for about 5% from each of the ICCs. It would be \$3,000.00 for our I.C.C., and about \$6,000.00 for BICC. The purpose of bringing the speaker is for 'Business Madness' (BICC week). This week is basketball themed, so they wanted someone who is from both worlds. There is a list of speakers for students to vote on, however Magic Johnson and Kevin Hart are the most popular. Magic Johnson will have his topic chosen for him by the students. The survey will be sent to all students via BICC Facebook page. The full name of the Facebook page is CSUF BICC. You can e-mail Lydia at BICCpresident@fullerton.edu. Please note that the \$40,000.00 from the Executive Senate does not come from our budget.

VIII. Old Business.

#### IX. New Business.

- a. Order of those speaking: LSSA, ASA, Philosophy Club, Titan Archaeology, and ESS.
- b. We, the **Liberal Studies department**, both students and faculty alike, would like to submit our endorsement to have Dr. Robert Westman as a speaker to our student body on the topic of "Copernicus and the Astrologers". Dr. Westman is a professor at UC San Diego where he teaches in the History Department. At his talk, which is to take place on December 1<sup>st</sup> at 4:00 pm, he will talk about Copernicus and his heliocentric theory which rocked the 16<sup>th</sup> century world, in more ways than one. The LSSA has teamed up with the History Department to bring Dr. Westman to this campus and deliver this highly interesting speech regarding what could be considered to be "the beginning of the Scientific Revolution" in 16<sup>th</sup> century Europe. We are asking the College of Humanities and Social Sciences Inter-Club Council to help support this endeavor by funding \$1,000 toward this endeavor, solely for his honorarium, from article 8074. This funding would allow our students to have the opportunity to hear this amazing professor and his evidence for why Copernicus' heliocentric solar model was considered to be heretical in the eyes of the church, as well as those who used the stars as a model for their daily lives.
  - i. Motion to discuss: College Republicans; Second: Acacia.
  - ii. Discussion: Liberal Studies will team up with the history department to bring speaker here. He only does talks once every two or three years. LSSA is getting funds from other sources. Some of the department will help pay for some of the event. He has been writing lots of books about this. He is a big speaker and does not give time away easily. A lot of students are interested in this topic. This topic touches many different classes, and so LSSA is trying to promote this and get students to come to this particular discussion. After topic there will be a Q and A session. It's not just a lecture, it's a chance for the students to get involved and apply what they have learned in the classroom.

- iii. Motion to move to a vote: No objections.
- iv. Results: Unanimous vote for approval. Motion passes.
- c. **ESS** would like to request \$1600.00 dollars from 8074 Contract, Fee, and Rental. The money will be used to cover honorarium fees, printing cost of flyers, and refreshments for the "Capitalism: A Moral Issue" event scheduled for Thursday November 13th, 2014 at 6pm in the TSU Pavilion A.
  - i. Motion to discuss: Acacia; Second: College Republicans.
  - ii. Discussion: This event is student run and student funded. The ESS president wanted to have an event that shows both sides of capitalism. This will be a well attended public event on campus. The other speaker is completely waiving their fee. It is open for any students, and it's on November 13th, at 6:00 PM in pavilion A. Don Watkins is on the other side of the debate.
  - iii. Motion to move to a vote: No objections.
  - iv. Results: Unanimous vote for approval. Motion passes.

#### X. Next Week's Agenda.

a. PDSA, SIRE, Titan archaeology, ASA.

#### XI. Announcements.

- a. Natasha: SSDP your check should be ready by next Friday and will send a confirmation e-mail to you. Please note that travel packets are due a week after the conference.
- b. SSDP: Event coming up this Tuesday, October 14th at 7:00-9:00 PM in Pavilion C. They are going to have legal specialists come to speak with students and discuss business.
- c. Titan Archaeology and ASA: Columbus day event outside of the Humanities building. Some boards of colonization. They will be presenting about religion, government, and different perspectives about colonization. Event will be held on Monday from 10:00-2:00 PM.

# XII. Adjournment:

a. End time: 12:23 PM